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Veron Chen (LKKAuto) ' -

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 19 January 2018 9:03 AM

To: 'Ong Chin Kiat'

Cc: SUR

Subject: . RE: Market Value for SKD1348P - Date of Accident: 13.01.2018

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value for SKD 1348P is $68K-$73K (EST) as at Jan 2018

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat [mailto:chinkiat_ong@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Thursday, 18 January 2018 2:45 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com>; MI <mi@aispl.com.sg>; Wendy Tan
<motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>

Subject: Market Value for SKD1348P - Date of Accident: 13.01.2018

Hi all,
Please assist to check market value for SKD1348P.
Date of Accident: 13.01.2018

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor) ;
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | chinkiat ong@sg.msig-asia.com

‘ MSIG W ASIA-PACIFIC
2016 insurer Claims Team of the Year

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | Tel +65 6220
9644 | Fax +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | http://www.msig.com.sg/ | Follow us on ﬂ u B m

A member of INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE



1/17/2018

PARF/COE Pebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle oy, 1shis

Maximum Power Output:

- | , B (Msi&)
Vehiclyg Owner Par"cicul’a‘rs | M-_’, (;\'l(g’l - M)Se ¢
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC |

| ‘Owner ID: 038’§I | | N

e M §LI0e0 — KR
Vehicle Details =
Vehide No.: | SKbl348P - d
Vehicle tb be Expo&ed: No -
|nteﬁded De-registraﬁon Date: 17 Jan 2018
Vehicle Make: JAGUAR 7
Vehicle Model: XF30V6 LUXURY AT ABS D/AB HID 2WD 4DR
Prlr'im”a\ryVIVCoIour: ”BIack
Manufacfuring Year: 2010
IV-aninérNo.: 593220333FC
Cha;sis No.: SAJACO5D9BFS05096

175.0kW (234 bhp)

Open MarkeéVVaIue: $52,810.00

OriginaI"Registration Date:r 21 Mar 2011

First Registration Date: 21 Mar 20171 7

Transfer Cou‘r“lﬁt‘:m 1 -
| Actu’aVl ARF Paid: $52,810.0(; - g
* Intended PARF Rebate Details -2(() Na
 PARF Eligibilty: | Yes *

. PAREF Eligibility Expiry Date:

20 Mar 2021/

PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

20 Mar 2021

$34,326.00

-~ COE Category:

B - Car (1601cc & above)

- htps://vr.ta.gov.sg/taivrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereginput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT 1/2
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1/17/2018 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

- COE Period(Years): 10
W QP Paid: 7 - ﬂ o $61,894.00
COE Rebaté'Amount: - $19,&4§.00
| Total Rebate Amount: | $53,975.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 17 Jan 2018

oK

https://vri dta.gov.sg/itaivri/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F0304009TT
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